From: Zink, Andrew, DCA

To: Trefethen, Jean

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: NM tribal contacts
Date: Thursday, September 06, 2018 4:38:12 PM
Attachments: county-tribal-list 2016.rtf

New Mexico THPO Contact List.docx

Aloha Jean,

Thanks for the map. The area where this is going on hasn't been surveyed so | would recommend a standard 106
consultation where you consult with the NM SHPO and tribes with interest in McKinley Co, NM.... A survey may
be needed though unlikely due to the disturbance and alterations to the landform. Tribes that may not be in
McKinley Co. (I think most of these are) but may be interested would include the Pueblos of Laguna, Acoma, Zuni,
and Isleta, the Navajo Nation and the Hopi of Arizona.

Once we receive your letter, Bob Estes will be the reviewer and will contact you on the results of the review.

Andrew

From: Trefethen, Jean [mailto:Jean.Trefethen@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 6:07 PM

To: Zink, Andrew, DCA
Subject: RE: RE: NM tribal contacts

Good afternoon Andrew,
Attached is a map and photo, of the tailing pile area where the Zeolite system was built, that | indicated | would
send. Hope you enjoyed a relaxing holiday weekend.

Jean

From: Trefethen, Jean

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Zink, Andrew, DCA <Andrew.Zink@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: RE: NM tribal contacts

Hello Andrew,
Thank you for the contact list and map.

On Friday | read over sections of the 2008 EA and noticed that the section numbers were different and wondered
about that. Thank you for confirming that thought in your email.

Regarding tribal consultation, the assumptions you mentioned are correct, the system is built on the tailing pile and
this is below the survey area. | also agree it is not the type of activity to impact historic properties if they were
present. Later this week I'll send you a copy of the map (after | receive my replacement computer :-)) that will be
included in our letter to the NM SHPO so you have that piece of information as well. | can wait a bit on the tribal
consultation as we make a determination on the need to perform it.

Thank you again for you time, attention and input to my questions.

Jean

From: Zink, Andrew, DCA <Andrew.Zink@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 12:18:37 PM
To: Trefethen, Jean
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State of New Mexico 

Department of Cultural Affairs 

Historic Preservation Division 

407 Galisteo St. Rm. 236 

Santa Fe, NM 87501

(505) 827-6320

 

Native American Consultations 



This is a county-by-county working list generated from an HPD ethnographic study, the National Park Service’s Native American Consultation Database, and tribes telling us they wish to be consulted for “certain projects” in that specific county.  We are always in the process of updating and refining consultative efforts. It is NOT a definitive list, and may change depending on the type and location of the proposed project.  We will continue to work with agencies and Native American Tribal Governments to develop and keep current an identification of area interest system.  Tribes wishing to amend or change their areas of geographic interest should contact HPD.





BERNALILLO

Hopi Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo    

Laguna Pueblo 

Navajo Nation 

Ohkay Owingeh (San Juan) Pueblo

Sandia Pueblo 

White Mountain Apache Tribe

Ysleta del Sur 





CATRON 

Acoma Pueblo 

Fort Sill Apache Tribe 

Hopi Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Laguna Pueblo 

Mescalero Apache Tribe 

Navajo Nation 

White Mountain Apache Tribe 





CHAVES

Apache Tribe of Oklahoma 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Kiowa Tribe 

Mescalero Apache Tribe 

Tesuque Pueblo

Ysleta del Sur Pueblo 













CIBOLA 

Acoma Pueblo 

Hopi Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Laguna Pueblo

Mescalero Apache Tribe 

Navajo Nation 

White Mountain Apache Tribe 

Zuni Pueblo





COLFAX 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Kiowa Tribe 

Jicarilla Apache Nation

Mescalero Apache Tribe

Taos Pueblo 





CURRY 

Apache Tribe of Oklahoma 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Kiowa Tribe

Mescalero Apache Tribe





De BACA 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Kiowa Tribe 

Mescalero Apache Tribe 

Navajo Nation 
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DONA ANA 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Fort Sill Apache Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Kiowa Tribe (east half of county) 

Mescalero Apache Tribe 

Navajo Nation 

Tesuque Pueblo

White Mountain Apache Tribe 

Ysleta del Sur Pueblo 





EDDY 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Kiowa Tribe 

Mescalero Apache Tribe 

Tesuque Pueblo

Ysleta del Sur Pueblo 





GRANT 

Acoma Pueblo

Fort Sill Apache Tribe 

Hopi Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Mescalero Apache Tribe 

Navajo Nation 

White Mountain Apache Tribe 

Zuni Pueblo



GUADALUPE 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Jicarilla Apache Nation 

Kiowa Tribe 

Mescalero Apache Tribe 

Navajo Nation 





HARDING 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Jicarilla Apache Nation 

Kiowa Tribe

Mescalero Apache Tribe









HIDALGO 

Fort Sill Apache Tribe 

Hopi Tribe 

Mescalero Apache Tribe 

White Mountain Apache Tribe 





LEA 

Apache Tribe of Oklahoma 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Kiowa Tribe 

Mescalero Apache Tribe 

Ysleta del Sur Pueblo 





LINCOLN 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Kiowa Tribe 

Mescalero Apache Tribe 

Ysleta del Sur Pueblo 





LOS ALAMOS 

Cochiti Pueblo 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Hopi Tribe 

Jemez Pueblo 

Navajo Nation 

Ohkay Owingeh (San Juan) Pueblo 

Santa Clara Pueblo

San Ildefonso Pueblo 

Tesuque Pueblo





LUNA 

Fort Sill Apache Tribe 

Hopi Tribe 

Mescalero Apache Tribe 

White Mountain Apache Tribe 

Ysleta del Sur Pueblo 





McKINLEY 

Acoma Pueblo 

Hopi Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Laguna Pueblo 

Navajo Nation 

Tesuque Pueblo

White Mountain Apache Tribe 

Zuni Pueblo 
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MORA 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Hopi Tribe 

Jicarilla Apache Nation 

Kiowa Tribe

Mescalero Apache Tribe

Navajo Nation 

Taos Pueblo

Tesuque Pueblo 





OTERO 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Kiowa Tribe 

Mescalero Apache Tribe 

Ysleta del Sur Pueblo 





QUAY      

Apache Tribe of Oklahoma 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Jicarilla Apache Nation 

Kiowa Tribe

Mescalero Apache Tribe

Pawnee Tribe 





RIO ARRIBA 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Hopi Tribe 

Jicarilla Apache Nation 

Kiowa Tribe 

Navajo Nation 

Ohkay Owingeh (San Juan) Pueblo 

Picuris Pueblo

Pojoaque Pueblo 

San Ildefonso Pueblo 

Santa Clara Pueblo

Southern Ute Tribe

Taos Pueblo 

Tesuque Pueblo

Zia Pueblo









ROOSEVELT 

Apache Tribe of Oklahoma 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Kiowa Tribe

Mescalero Apache Tribe





SANDOVAL 

Cochiti Pueblo 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Hopi Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Jemez Pueblo 

Jicarilla Apache Nation 

Laguna Pueblo 

Navajo Nation 

Ohkay Owingeh (San Juan) Pueblo 

San Felipe Pueblo 

San Ildefonso Pueblo 

Sandia Pueblo 

Santa Ana Pueblo 

Santa Clara Pueblo 

Santo Domingo Pueblo 

Tesuque Pueblo

Zia Pueblo 





SAN JUAN 

Acoma Pueblo

Hopi Tribe 

Laguna Pueblo 

Kiowa Tribe 

Navajo Nation 

Ohkay Owingeh (San Juan) Pueblo 

Southern Ute Tribe

Tesuque Pueblo

Ute Mountain Ute Tribe 

Zia Pueblo
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SAN MIGUEL 

Apache Tribe of Oklahoma 

Cochiti Pueblo 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Hopi Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Jicarilla Apache Nation 

Jemez Pueblo 

Kiowa Tribe 

Mescalero Apache Tribe 

Navajo Nation 

Tesuque Pueblo

Wichita and Affiliated Tribes 

Zuni Pueblo 





SANTA FE 

Cochiti Pueblo 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Hopi Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Jicarilla Apache Nation 

Kiowa Tribe 

Nambe Pueblo 

Navajo Nation 

Ohkay Owingeh (San Juan) Pueblo 

Pojoaque Pueblo

San Ildefonso Pueblo

Sandia Pueblo

Santa Clara Pueblo 

Santo Domingo Pueblo 

Tesuque Pueblo 





SIERRA 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Fort Sill Apache Tribe  

Hopi Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Kiowa Tribe (east half of county) 

Mescalero Apache Tribe 

Navajo Nation 

White Mountain Apache Tribe 

Ysleta del Sur Pueblo 











SOCORRO 

Acoma Pueblo 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Fort Sill Apache Tribe (west half of county) 

Hopi Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Kiowa Tribe (east half of county) 

Mescalero Apache Tribe 

Navajo Nation 

White Mountain Apache Tribe 





TAOS 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Hopi Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Jicarilla Apache Nation 

Kiowa Tribe 

Navajo Nation 

Ohkay Owingeh (San Juan) Pueblo 

Picuris Pueblo

Southern Ute Tribe

Taos Pueblo

Tesuque Pueblo 





TORRANCE 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Hopi Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Jicarilla Apache Nation 

Kiowa Tribe 

Mescalero Apache Tribe  

Navajo Nation

Tesuque Pueblo 





UNION 

Apache Tribe of Oklahoma 

Comanche Indian Tribe 

Jicarilla Apache Nation 

Kiowa Tribe

Mescalero Apache Tribe

Pawnee Tribe 
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VALENCIA 

Comanche Indian Tribe  

Hopi Tribe 

Isleta Pueblo 

Laguna Pueblo 

Navajo Nation 

White Mountain Apache Tribe 














NEW MEXICO TRIBAL HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE (THPO) CONTACT LIST  



This list reflects all THPOs for tribes that have land ownership with the State of New Mexico.  This list reflects only officially designated THPOs and is for use by cultural resource professionals, and state and federal agencies who wish to contact tribes within New Mexico.  Please also refer to tribal contact information for tribes that do not have officially designated THPOs.  Please be advised that it is the user’s responsibility to confirm each tribe’s consultation protocol and contact information for each project.  For corrections or changes to this list, please contact New Mexico Historic Preservation Division at 505-827-6320.



Jicarilla Apache Nation

Dr. Jeffrey Blythe, THPO

Office of Cultural Affairs

Jicarilla Apache Nation

PO Box 507

Dulce, NM 87528

575-759-1343

janthpo@gmail.com



Mescalero Apache Tribe

Ms. Holly Houghton, THPO

PO Box 227

Mescalero, NM 88340

575-464-3005

holly@mathpo.org



Navajo Nation

Mr. Richard M. Begay, THPO

Navajo Nation Historic Preservation

Department

PO Box 4950

Window Rock, AZ 86515

928-871-6438

r.begay@navajo-nsn.gov



Pueblo of Acoma

Mr. Damian Garcia, THPO

Acoma Historic preservation Office

PO Box 309

Acoma Pueblo, NM 87034

505-552-5127 or 5124

drgarcia@puebloofacoma.org



Pueblo of Isleta

Dr. Henry Walt, THPO

PO Box 1270

Isleta, NM  87022

505-245-7481

henryj@toast.net



Pueblo of Jemez

Mr. Christopher Toya, THPO

PO Box 100

Jemez Pueblo, NM 87024

575-834-7696

ctoya@jemezpueblo.org



Pueblo of Laguna

Mr. Gaylord Siow, THPO

PO Box 194

Laguna Pueblo, NM 87026

505-552-5046

GSiow@lagunapueblo-nsn.gov



Pueblo of Pojoaque

Dr. Bruce Bernstein, THPO

Poeh Museum and Cultural Center

78 Cities of Gold Road

Santa Fe, NM 87506

505-927-0342

bbernstein@poehcenter.com



Pueblo of San Felipe

Mr. Ricardo Ortiz, THPO

127 Hagen Road

San Felipe Pueblo, NM 87001

505-771-6658

rortiz@sfpueblo.com



Pueblo of San Ildefonso

Dr. Bradley J. Vierra, THPO

02 Tunyo Po

Santa Fe, NM 87506

505-455-4148

505-231-6375 (cell)

bvierra@sanipueblo.org

Pueblo of Santa Ana

Dr. Phillip Shelley, THPO

2 Dove Road

Santa Ana Pueblo, NM 87004

505-280-5478

phillip.shelley@santaana-nsn.gov



Pueblo of Santa Clara

Mr. Ben Chavarria, THPO

PO Box 580

Espanola, NM 87532

505-753-7326 (ext.1306)

bchavarria@santaclarapueblo.org



Pueblo of Tesuque

Mr. Mark Mitchell, THPO

Route 42, Box 360-T

Santa Fe, NM 87506

505-955-7732

mamitchell@pueblooftesuque.org



Pueblo of Zuni

Mr. Kurt Dongoske, THPO

PO Box 1149

Zuni, NM 87327

505-782-4814

kdongoske@cableone.net



Ute Mountain Ute Tribe

Mr. Terry Knight, Sr., THPO

PO Box 468

Towaoc, CO 81334

970-564-5727

lhartman@utemountain.org

(email through Lynn Hartman)
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Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NM tribal contacts
Hi Jean,

Attached are our various contact lists for tribes. You should be able to find what you need between the three.
Thank you for the NMCRIS number to the report... I'll be able to access the report with that info.

| did notice the area surveyed under NMCRIS 100406 (I can look this up on our digital database) does not match up
with the Township, Range, and Section you provided me over the phone. The surveyed space is just above the T, R,
& Sec you gave me. Once | look at the report | may have a better idea of what's going on. The areas surveyed for
NMCRIS 100406 did produce 12 sites but again, we may be talking about two different areas.

| attached a map from our records database showing the space surveyed under NMCRIS 100406 in aqua blue... the
T, R, & Section you gave me is just below the surveyed areas... Section 26 on the attached map. Depending on the
map you send me and the location of the tanks, especially if they are on top of the tailing pile, | doubt there is any
potential for this undertaking to effect historic properties and it may not be necessary to consult with tribes.

Sincerely,

Andrew

From: Trefethen, Jean [mailto:Jean.Trefethen@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 5:46 PM

To: Zink, Andrew, DCA
Subject: Re: NM tribal contacts

Hello Andrew, | found an NMCRIS number for the survey, it's -100406. Hopefully this will lead to something
useful :-) | can still send a copy when I get my new computer if this located number does get you what you want
and need.

Jean

From: Trefethen, Jean

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 7:00:08 PM
To: Andrew.zink@state.nm.us

Subject: NM tribal contacts

Hello Andrew,
Thank you for your time and information today. If you could please email the tribal contact list you mentioned to
this address that would be great.

Kind regards,
Jean


mailto:Jean.Trefethen@nrc.gov

